


LINTON ON OUSE PARISH COUNCIL

Notice is hereby given that the next meeting of the Parish Council
Will be held on Tuesday, 8th August 2017 at 7.15 p.m.

A G E N D A

17-062	Apologies for Absence	To receive and record.
17-063	Councillors' Declarations of Interest	To receive and record.
17-064	Minutes of Previous Meeting	For Approval & Signature. Meeting held 11 th July 2017.
17-065	Actions from Previous Meeting	For update.
17-066	Open Public Forum	The public may speak on matters relevant to the meeting during a maximum period of 15 minutes. The Chairman may at his discretion limit any speaker to 3 minutes.
17-067	County Councillors Report	To receive.
17-068	District Councillors Report	To receive.
17-069	R.A.F Liaison/Community Reports	To Receive.
17-070	Clerk's Report & Financial Matters	<p>17-070.1 Clerk's General Verbal & written Financial Report</p> <p>17-070.2 Audit Observations from James Mackman</p> <p>17-070.3 To approve payment of the following accounts:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • HMRC for Q1 PAYE: £115.00 • Clerk's Q1 expenses: £39.38 • Gross Salaries June and July 2017: £958.34 • James Mackman for Audit: £80 • Data Protection Renewal: £35
17-072	Planning	17-072.1 17/01233/FUL – Linton Dale, Main St, Linton on Ouse: request for delay in response made and approved.
17-073	Highways	17-073.1 No new items
17-074	Correspondence	<p>To consider items of correspondence and agree any necessary action:</p> <p>17-074.1 Request from Stephen Orwell with regards to establishing allotments</p> <p>17-074.2 YCLA: Re Reform of Data Protection Act: NEW FINANCE AND TRANSPARENCY GUIDANCE BOOKLET: see http://www.nalc.gov.uk/library/publications/2468-the-good-councillors-guide-on-finance-and-transparency-2017/file</p> <p>17-074.3 Peter Cole from HDC: Information regarding applying for 'Making a Difference' Fund</p> <p>17-074.4 Data Protection Registration Renewal required</p>
17-075	New Items	No new items
17-076	Parish Councillor Vacancy	17-076.1 Vacancy filled – Cllr Caroline Flatkevil appointed
17-077	Playing Field and Village Hall	No new items
17-078	Neighbourhood Watch	17-078.1 To receive any reports or updates
17-079	S.106 Funding	17-079.1 To receive any reports or updates
17-080	Minor Matters and Items for Next Agenda	Councillors to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. (Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making).
17-081	Chairman's Closing Remarks	To Receive.
	Date of Next Meeting	Tuesday 12th September 2017
	Posted: 05 July 2017	 M REMMER, CLERK TO THE COUNCIL